


# Jean Claude de La Ronde

Quebec, Canada

 [dlrstoryboardartist@gmail.com](mailto:dlrstoryboardartist@gmail.com)

 1-514-679-3170

 [linkedin.com/in/jeanclaudedelaronde](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeanclaudedelaronde)

## Summary

Movies, comics, and visual narratives were always my main sources of inspiration that kept me burning the pencil lead and pushing digital pixels.

I've been doing storyboards for live-action projects for films, short films, and video games for over a decade.

My visual storytelling skills are at your service.

You can reach me by Email.  
[dlrstoryboardartist@gmail.com](mailto:dlrstoryboardartist@gmail.com)

Thank you,

JC

IMDB

[https://www.imdb.com/name/nm4761092/?ref\\_=fn\\_al\\_nm\\_3](https://www.imdb.com/name/nm4761092/?ref_=fn_al_nm_3)

Artstation

<https://dlrstoryboardartist.artstation.com/>

---

#movies #moviescene #moviescenes #makingmovie #makingfilm  
#moviemaking #film #films #filmdirector #film #filmmaking #filmmaker #filmmaking #filmproduction  
#filmcrew #director #preproduction #filmstoryboards

#local800 #design800  
#lbox2020 #lightboxexpo

#Scénarimage #scénarimages #storyboarding #storyboards #storyboards #storyboard #storytelling  
#storyart #storyartist #storyboardart #storyboardartist #shootingboards #storyboardchallenge #animatics  
#previs #previsualization

#UnrealEngine #UnrealEngine4 #Cinematic #Cinematics #Cutscene #Cutscenes #VideoGame #VideoGames  
#GameDev #GameDevelopment

#visualstorytelling #visualnarrative #visualnarratives #SequentialArt  
#animation #comics #comic #comicart #graphicnovel  
#art #artist #draw #drawing #drawings #conceptart #illustrator #illustration #sketch #sketches  
#sketchbook #doodle #doodles #inking #copicmarkers #brushpen #Procreate #ProcreateArt #Photoshop

## Experience



### Freelance Storyboard Artist

DLR Storyboard Artist

Jun 2005 - Present (16 years 2 months +)

PROFESSIONAL STORYBOARDS FOR FILM & T.V.



### 2D Concept Artist

Hackquarius Games Inc.

Feb 2021 - Present (6 months +)

- Concept Art digital illustrations of characters, weapons, key components, and assets in Procreate/Photoshop.

- Production of storyboards.

- Production of Previz, Cinematics, and Cutscenes in Unreal Engine 4.

- Video Editing Montage in Final Cut Pro.



### Storyboard Artist

Mr. Sean Herron

Jul 2021 - Present (1 month +)

Storyboards for a pitch trailer (Horror - Sci-Fi Video Game).



### Storyboard Artist

Stanley Wood Films

Oct 2020 - Dec 2020 (3 months)

MIDNIGHT COACHMEN

Fantasy Short Film

Film Director: Enrico Ferri



### Storyboard Artist

The Smoot Co.

Jan 2020 - Sep 2020 (9 months)

METAMORPHOSIS

Horror Feature Film

Director: Alex Smoot



### Beta Tester for Procreate

Savage Interactive

2018 - Jan 2020 (2 years 1 month)



### Storyboard Artist

TGI Fridays

Apr 2019 - Apr 2019 (1 month)

TV Commercial  
Director Cary Murnion & Jonathan Milott.



**Storyboard Artist**

Netflix  
Nov 2018 - Nov 2018 (1 month)  
Storyboards for movie Pitch.  
Film Directors: Jonathan Milott and Cary Murnion



**Storyboard Artist**

Netflix  
Aug 2018 - Sep 2018 (2 months)  
GOOD SAM  
Drame Feature Film  
Directed by: Kate Melville



**Storyboard Artist**

The Smoot Co.  
Jul 2018 - Aug 2018 (2 months)  
REDEMPTION  
Sci-Fi Noir Short Film  
Director: Alex Smoot



**Storyboard Artist**

Boomstick Production  
Jul 2018 - Jul 2018 (1 month)  
ODESTIMMEN  
English Title: THE GRIMM TALE  
Fantasy Short Film  
Director: Simo Paulakoski



**Storyboard Artist**

Tirzits Entertainment / ITN Films  
Apr 2018 - Jun 2018 (3 months)  
THE HUNTRESS: RUNE OF THE DEAD  
Action-Thriller Feature Film  
Director: Rasmus Tirzitis



**Storyboard Artist**

Boomstick Production  
May 2018 - May 2018 (1 month)  
ODESTIMMEN  
English Title: The Grim Tale

Director: Simo Paulakoski



**Storyboard Artist**

The Smoot Co.

Feb 2018 - Apr 2018 (3 months)

REDEMPTION

Sci-Fi/Noir Short Film

Director: Alex Smoot



**Storyboard Artist**

Sony Screen Gems/ No Net Productions Ltd.

Jun 2017 - Jul 2017 (2 months)

HE'S OUT THERE

Horror-Thriller Feature Film

Directed by Dennis Iliadis and Quinn Lasher.



**Storyboard Artist**

The Smoot Co.

Apr 2017 - Apr 2017 (1 month)

REDEMPTION

Sci-Fi/Noir Short Film

Director: Alex Smoot



**Storyboard Artist**

Ahmad Faroukh

Nov 2016 - Nov 2016 (1 month)

Storyboard sequence for 3D animation film project.



**Storyboard Artist**

Stonehaven Productions

Oct 2016 - Oct 2016 (1 month)

TV Commercial spots for Canada's "INNOVATION 150".



**Storyboard Artist**

Corridor Productions

Jan 2016 - Feb 2016 (2 months)

ATROPA

Sci-Fi TV/Web Series

Film Director: Eli Sasich



**Co Producer**

Tirzitis Entertainment

Jan 2016 - Jan 2016 (1 month)

STAR WARS: LEGACY OF DARKNESS

Co-Producer for Comic Book Project  
Kickstarter



### **Storyboard Artist**

Tirzitis Entertainment & Brandomm

2016 - 2016 (1 year)

VILSEN

Horror-Thriller Feature Film

Director: Rasmus Tirzitis



### **Storyboard Artist**

TURBINE Studio

Jun 2015 - Jul 2015 (2 months)

Interactive Live Event show



### **Storyboard Artist**

Mr. Pon Arun Kumar

May 2015 - Jun 2015 (2 months)

Storyboards for movie Pitch.



### **Storyboard Artist**

G SHARP PRODUCTIONS & CGL STUDIOS

Jan 2015 - Jan 2015 (1 month)

THE EXAMPLE

Drama Short Film based on true events.

Film Director: Wyatt Cagle



### **Storyboard Artist**

Worlds Collide

Jan 2015 - Jan 2015 (1 month)

WORLDS COLLIDE

Fan Film web base live action series Pitch.



### **Storyboard Artist**

New Bell Records Inc.

Jun 2014 - Oct 2014 (5 months)

Documentary

Film Director: Raoul Lebon Tonye.



### **Storyboard Artist**

Folks VFX

Jun 2014 - Jun 2014 (1 month)

ASCENSION

Sci-Fi TV Series

Non-Credited



**Storyboard Artist**

Corridor Productions

Jun 2014 - Jun 2014 (1 month)

ATROPA

Sci-Fi Short Film

Film Director: Eli Sasich



**Storyboard Artist**

À La Carte Média

May 2014 - May 2014 (1 month)

Kiosk/ATM Machine

TV commercial



**Storyboard Artist**

Film Director Mr. Omer El Dini

May 2014 - May 2014 (1 month)

PEOPLE GOSSIP

Action-Thriller

Film Director: Omer El Dini



**Storyboard Artist**

Crazy Love Productions Inc.

Apr 2014 - May 2014 (2 months)

MY CANADIAN ADVENTURE: QUEST FOR THE LOST GOLD

Adventure-Family Feature Film

Film Director: Niels Norlov Hansen.



**Concept Artist**

Marc Joly-Corcoran

Feb 2014 - Feb 2014 (1 month)

SELDON-X

Sci-Fi Short Film

Film Director: Marc Joly-Corcoran



**Storyboard Artist**

Oct 2013 - Dec 2013 (3 months)

STRIPING THE CITY - Season 2



**Video Editing**

MMP PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER

Feb 2013 - Feb 2013 (1 month)

Promotional Video Editing



**Storyboard Artist**

REZ CREATIVE LABS

Dec 2012 - Dec 2012 (1 month)

WATCH\_DOGS

Video Game Trailer for Ubisoft.



**Storyboard Artist**

LDW Entertainment

Nov 2012 - Nov 2012 (1 month)

Storyboards for Horror movie Pitch.

Film Director Sacha Bennett.



**Storyboard Artist**

Electronic Arts Canada-Visceral Games

Apr 2012 - Jun 2012 (3 months)

ARMY OF TWO: DEVIL'S CARTEL

Action Shooter Video Game

Cinematic Director Tony Da Wall



**Storyboard Artist**

Fullum Films Studios

Sep 2011 - Dec 2011 (4 months)

APARTMENT 1303-3D

Horror Feature Film

Film Director: Daniel Fridell-Michael Taverna



**Storyboard Artist**

Helios Productions

Feb 2011 - Aug 2011 (7 months)

Storyboards for an action movie Pitch



**Illustrator**

Vortex Aquatic Structures International

Jul 2011 - Jul 2011 (1 month)

Environmental concept sketches



**Storyboard Artist**

Martin Carel

Jun 2011 - Jun 2011 (1 month)

Documentary

Film Director: Martin Carel

### **Storyboard Artist**

Makuta VFX

Dec 2010 - Jan 2011 (2 months)

EEGA a.k.a MAKKHI

English Title: THE FLY

Fantasy/Action Feature Film

Film Director: S.S. Rajamouli

### **Storyboard Artist / Concept Artist**

TIRZITIS ENTERTAINMENT

2005 - 2009 (5 years)

STAR WARS: THREADS OF DESTINY

Sci-Fi Fan Film

Film Director: Rasmus Tirzitis

### **Illustrator**

Centre de résidence Marie Clarisse

Jun 2006 - Jul 2006 (2 months)

Illustrations & Logo

### **Illustrator**

Alpha-Vison

Feb 2005 - Feb 2005 (1 month)

Photo retouching on Architectural renderings using Photoshop.

### **Graphic Designer**

Mega Bloks

2005 - 2005 (1 year)

Photo Retouching in photoshop,

Poster Prep and handling for Toy Fairs.

Mounting the product presentation boxes.

Sticker Sheet designs In Illustrator and Photoshop for

Power Ranger products and U.S. Military naval products.

### **Storyboard Artist**

A Bag Of Beans

2005 - 2005 (1 year)

CHUPACABRA: THE HUNGER

Producer: Victor Rosa

Non-Credited

### **Illustrator**



Polymancer Studios

2004 - 2004 (1 year)

RPG Cover Magazine

Polymancer Studios.



### **Illustrator**

Dream Pod 9

2002 - 2002 (1 year)

SUPERSCIENCE

RPG Sourcebook for GEARKRIEG

Interior illustrations

## **Education**



### **Udemy**

Certificate of Completion, Unreal Engine Cinematic Creator for Video Game Design

2021 - 2021



### **Udemy**

Unreal Engine: Beginner's guide to Lighting

2021 - 2021



### **Storykinetics**

Storyboarding: Cinematic Storytelling with Adam Skelter

2020 - 2020



### **Storyboardart.org**

The Drawing and Portfolio Challenge 2020

2020 - 2020



### **Storyboardart.org**

The Story Artist Mentorship Program 2018

2018 - 2019



### **Storyboardart.org**

Live Action Storyboarding Workshop with Tim Burgard

2018 - 2018



### **Learn Squared**

Sketching and design Process

2018 - 2018



### **Dawson College**

Dawson College, Illustration & Design  
2000 - 2003



### **NAD School of Visual Effects and Design**

Diploma, 3D Animation and Visual Effects for movies and television  
1998 - 1999



### **Artstudy Online**

Illustration Techniques with Procreate  
2018 - 2018



### **The Art Student League Of New York**

The Natural Way to Draw: A Working Plan for Art Study  
1993 - 1994

## **Licenses & Certifications**



### **3D Animation and Special FX**



### **How To Create Your Udemy Course Online Course**

UC-JFIPA850



**Learning Cinematography: 1 Narrative Fundamentals** - LinkedIn



**Introducing Photoshop: 3D** - LinkedIn



**Learning Graphic Novel Storyboarding** - LinkedIn



**SketchBook Pro: Drawing One-Point Perspective** - LinkedIn



**Learning Marmoset Toolbag** - LinkedIn



**The Power of PreViz at BMW Group DesignworksUSA** - LinkedIn



**Making Your First Video in Final Cut Pro X** - LinkedIn



**Designing Dynamic Layouts with Text and Dialog in Comics** - LinkedIn



**Motion 5.3 Essential Training** - LinkedIn

 **Animation Pipeline Production** - LinkedIn

 **Unreal: Creating Visualization Cinematics** - LinkedIn

 **Unreal Game Mechanics: Camera Walk Action** - LinkedIn

 **Shane Snow on Storytelling** - LinkedIn

 **Penciling a Comic Book Page** - LinkedIn

 **Storytelling for Designers** - LinkedIn

 **Introducing Unreal Engine.** - Epic Games

## Skills

Storyboarding • Storytelling • Pre-production • Drawing • Illustration • Sketching • Art • Digital Illustration • Film • Film Production

## Honors & Awards

 **Eega - Makkhi** - National Film Award

Mar 2013

Eega won two 2013 National Film Awards which are respectfully for best and outstanding visual effects and one for best film for local region in India.

 **FEATURED ARTIST AT BOSTO.COM** - Bosto

May 2013

I'm on the featured artist webpage on Bosto.com.

<http://www.bosto.co/featured-artist>

 **LDW ENTERTAINMENT**

Nov 2012

Worked on Film Project with Film Director Sacha Bennett.

 **STREAMY AWARD** - YouTube

Oct 2018

ATROPA: The Web Series WON A STREAMY AWARD FOR BEST VISUAL AND SPECIAL EFFECTS.

Mentions go to Tobias Richter and Ryan Wieber.

This award goes to all the team members who has worked on the project.